THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

Hardin County Board Of Education Members
FROM:
teresa morgan, Superintendent

DATE:
June 19, 2025
SUBJECT:  
approve West Point Lease with West Point Preservation Corp
ISSUE:
The West Point Conservation Corp replied to our solicitation to lease or rent the West Point property. 
FACTS:

[image: image1.png]PROPOSAL TO LEASE

The West Point Preservation Corp. proposes to lease the former West Point Independent School
under the following terms and conditions:

1.
2.
3.

6.

The lease term will be three (3) years with multiple three (3) year extension options.
Annual lease payment of $2,400

Utility costs, including gas, water, electricity, sewer and trash that exceed $15,000
annually will be borne by the lessee.

Lessee will provide liability insurance for actions and activities under its control.

Lessee will provide up to $5,000 for major repair costs, per incident, assuming all current
repairs necessary are completed.

Lessee will provide all required maintenance of the building and grounds.

The building will primarily be used as a community center as it is the only public facility in West
Point that is capable of hosting public meetings of more than twenty-eight (28) people and is fully
ADA compliant. Additionally, the building is scheduled to house the newly designated Lewis and
Clark Educational and Research center in partnership with the Lewis and Clark Trust and the
National park Service. Additional community uses are as follows.

Community and governmental meetings.

GED and adult education classes.

Girl Scouts

Bi-Weekly Kids Club

Monthly Teen gatherings

Storm shelter during severe weather.

Hosting community services provided by Hardin Co animal control, Feed America
and Lincoln Trail health Department
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RECOMMENDATION

I recommend the Hardin County Board of Education approve a lease with the west point preservation corp.
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I Move the Hardin County Board of Education approve a lease with the west point preservation corp.
